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Nonnye Grant - 
To : Paula Mer 

Subject: RE: TJ842 - NorVergence, Inc. 

Good morning! Will mark the above Company as being in bankrupcy in MCD. Thanks for 
letting me know. N 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 4:29 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: TJ842 - NorVergence, Inc. 

Good afternoon Nonnye. 

I had Docket 040979-TI tha t  dealt with RAFs. Before I ever had a chance t o  take this t o  Agenda, Ray 
found out t ha t  th is  company had fi led f o r  bankruptcy (Case No. 04-32079 in the  D is t r i c t  of New Jersey) 
and t h e  2004 docket was closed as having been opened in error. The company actually f i led f o r  Chapter 11 
bankruptcy on June 30, 2004, and it was converted t o  a Chapter 7 proceeding on July 13, 2004. The 
Commission has never received an official bankruptcy notice but I have confirmed t h r u  PACER tha t  t h e  
above is t rue  and tha t  t h e  bankruptcy case is s t i l l  pending. 

Please mark tha t  th is  company is in bankruptcy. Thanks 

2/18/2008 


